

JACINTO

SABORIOFire Investigator

IAAI-CFI



jsaborio@figfire.net



+52 81 1768 1287



EDUCATION

Universidad Libre de Costa Rica (ULICORI)

Criminology (Enrolled)



- -Certified Fire Protection Specialist (NFPA), Certificate number 140, 2008-2021.
- -Certified Fire Investigator (IAAI-CFI) Certification 79-051802.
- -Fire Investigator Accredited, Forensic Specialties Accreditation Board Inc.
- -Professional License: 1-0907-0570



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Jacinto has over 23 years of experience in the field of fire investigations for both the public and private sectors.

He started his career as a firefighter in Costa Rica and served in several capacities during his tenure with the fire department.

As a fire investigator, he investigated over 1000 fire and explosion incidents. Also he has previously worked as a Training Coordinator for IAAI, Chapter 79, Hispano-Americano.



Forensic Investigations Group Global Fire Investigator (2019 – Present)

Forensic Consulting Firm

Fire Investigator (2017 – 2019)

Costa Rica Fire Department Firefighter/Investigator (1997- 2016)



PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- -Certification Committee Member, IAAI®, Chapter 79. (2016- Present)
- -Training Coordinator, IAAI®, Chapter 79. (2016-Present)
- -Certified Instructor in the Costa Rica Fire Department
- -Fire and Arson Investigations